66 CHURCH STREET

Year Built: 1894 Area of Lot: 5076 sq. ft.
List of Owners (with dates) Book/Page
11/18/2003 Despina Bartlett to Despina Bartlett (Trustee of the Four B Trust) 20507/89
06/26/2003 Despina Bartlett (Trustee of the Four B Trust) to Despina Bartlett 19189/431
02/03/2003 Despina Bartlett to Despina Bartlett (Trustee of the Four B Trust) 18429/454
10/31/2002 Despina Bartlett (Trustee of the Four B Trust) to Despina Bartlett 17518/320
08/09/1985 Despina Bartlett to Despina Bartlett (Trustee of the Four B Trust) 6755/746
08/09/1985 Robert T. Bartlett & Despina Bartlett to Despina Bartlett 6755/709
11/10/1982 M. Kenneth Gerstmar & Nancy B. Gerstmar to Robert T. Bartlett & Despina Bartett 6075/322
10/01/1973 Douglas B. Leeds, William C. Greene & Stephen P. Steinberg to M. Kenneth Gerstmar &  4986/444
Nancy B. Gerstmar
04/07/1971 Steven A. Linnell to Stephen P. Steinberg, William C. Greene & Douglas B. Leeds (his 4728/255
interest only)
12/28/1970 Alfred A. Adams IIT & Sandra S. Adams to Stephen P. Steinberg, Steven A. Linnell, 4708/585

William C. Greene & Douglas B. Leeds
06/25/1964 Walter P.D. Robinson & Muriel C. Robinson to Alfred A. Adams III & Sandra S. Adams 4172/701

07/11/1959 Paul E. Everett & Mary H. Everett to Walter P.D. Robinson & Muriel C. Robinson 3745/403
09/21/1956 Mary H. Everett to Paul E. Everett & Mary H. Everett 3508/397
07/29/1921 James F. Hurney & Mary J. Hurney to Mary H. Everett 1492/542
08/28/1920 Helen L. Webster to James F. Hurney & Mary J. Hurney 1466/401
Includes site of 66 Church Street as 5076 sq. ft. lot

12/28/1893 Ellen A. Hayes to Helen L. Webster 705/436
Includes sites of 66 & 70 Church Street as 10,152 sq. ft. lot

11/20/1893 Lucinda L. Bigelow to Ellen A. Hayes 703/634
11/01/1890 Charles B. Dana to Lucinda L. Bigelow 647/59

Additional Information:
* 1894 Annual Town Report: Helen L. Webster owns 5076 sq. ft. of land on Church Street ($450).
* 1895 Annual Town Report: Helen L. Webster owns a dwelling ($3300) and 5076 sq. ft. of land ($500).
*  Mortgage for $3000 given by Helen L. Webster to the Pioneer Co-operative Bank on July 2, 1894.
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